From:

Fo:

No.Ft.48- 3643/2017 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla-1.

The Dy. Director General of Forests (Central)
GOI, MOEF & Climate Change, Regional Office, (North-Central Zone)
25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-248001( Uttrakhand)

Dated Shimla-1, the i ' n ﬂ

Subject: Diversion of 0.4253 ha of forest lan(':'i in f;wour of HP Police Department for the

SIt;

construction of Police Post at Thural in District Kangra, within jurisdiction of
Palampur Forest Division, Distt Kangra,HP. (online FP/HP/Others/27150/2017)

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/09/46/2018/FC/828 dated 19-07-2018

on the subject cited above.

2,

The point wise reply to the observations raised by above referenced letter is

submitted as under:

1;

The user agency has uploaded the following documents duly c/s by DFO in online Part-1.
(a) Diversion area map in Sol Toposheet at para C (iii).

(b) Geo-referrenced map of area proposed for diversion at para C (iv).

(c) Justification for locating the project in forest area at para D (i).

User agency has corrected the information regarding employment generation and uploaded at
para E (ii) in the online portal.

. The distance of diversion area from the boundary of forest has been uploaded at para 7 in

online Part-II.

The revised CA Scheme of 425 plants has been uploaded in Part-1l and hard copy of the
same is enclosed herewith.

The user agency has uploaded the Administrative/ Financial Approval in additional
information details at Part-I and hard copy is enclosed herewith.

The certificate indicating aerial distance of diversion of forest land from Dhauladhar
Sanctuaries has been uploaded in Part-11 and copy of same is enclosed herewith.

7. The user agency has submitted the detailed layout plan duly c¢/s by DFO, which is enclosed

herewith.

8. The DFO has uploaded the revised NPV bill in additional information in online Part-II, and

hard copy of which is enclosed herewith.

The user agency has submitted that village level committee has mentioned that proposal is
for police post and residences. It is clarified regarding the same that it has been inadvertently
mentioned so. The proposed land will be used only for construction of police post and not
for any residential accommodation. Clarification submitted by User agency is enclosed

“here i



10. The user agency has submitted an untaking that no residence would be constructed in the
forest land proposed for diversion, which is enclosed herewith.

11. The user agency has uploaded the NOC issued by Gram Sabha in additional information at
Part-I and which is enclosed herewith
Therefore, the case after attending the observations is submitted for your information and

further necessary action please.
Yours faithfully,

no' P

Nodal Officer<etim- ﬁ}qcr\CF (FCA)
Encl: As above. O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla-1.
L= 7ISEP 2020
Endst. No. Ft. 48- 3613/2017(FCA), Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for information.

1. CCF Dharmshala w.r.t. his office letter No. D.IV-(S) Palampur-5496 dated 26-

08-2020.
2. DFO, Palampur Forest Division.

3. Sub Divisional Police Officer, Sub Division Palampur, Distt Kangra, HP.
2D
* G
NodalOfficer-cum-APCCF (FCA)

O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla-1.



